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JAY S. HAMMOND, GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GA ML
. SUBPORT BUILDING
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER JUNEAU, ALASKA 99801

October 28, 1981

Mr. Eric P. Yould ‘Re
Executive Director CE/V
Alaska Power Authority ) €p

333 West 4th Avenue A LG
Suite 31 - Alagg o 61981
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Spor et

Dear Mr. Yould:
dfo

I was pleased to receive a phone call today from Mr. Robert
Mohn, calling in your behalf, to respond to my inquire of
you on October 10, 1981, about the need for a face to face
meeting to discuss your concerns about timely reports from
the Susitna Hydroelectric Project Aquatic and Big Game
Studies this Department is conducting. My inquire of you
was prompted by your September 2, 1981, letter wherein you
asked for the personal attention of Commissioner Skoog in
"insuring timely deliverables”. In our conversation of
October 10, 1981 I asked if you thought there were any
problems remaining regarding Project: reporting schedules
etc., or if agreeable solutions had been worked out with Mr.
Tom Trent. You said that you had just returned to the
office after a period of absence and would have to check out
the situation and get back to me.

Mr. Mohn did respond today and I was most pleased to hear
from Mr. Mohn that all is well and that quality reports are
being received on schedule and that your earlier expressed
concerns have been alleviated by recent events.

Sincerely,

Don W. Collinsworth
Deputy Commissioner
Resource Management
(907) 465-4100

cc: - Commissioner Skoog, ADF&G
Tom Trent, ADF&G
Rupe Andrews, ADF&G
John Lawrence, Acres American




